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Malave, Erin

From: James San Filippo [James@datacubesystems.com] ;
Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 3:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Document Number PO400006 '

FEI/EIN Number 651224116
We have moved. Please update our Principal address and mailing address to:
5798 South Semoran Blvd, Suite 104, Orlande, FL 32822

Thank you.

James San Filippo, MBA
President
The Data Cube Group

*NEW ADDRESS*

5798 South Semoran Blvd, Suite 104, Orlando, FL 32822
407-857-9904 ext 104, 407-434-8000 FAX
james@datacubesystems com
www.datacubesystemns.com

Microsoft Gold Certified Partner
Network Infrastructure Solutions
Security Solutions
Informatien Worker Solutions
Advanced infrastructure Solutions

Warning: Afthough the company has taken reasonable precautions fo ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot
accept responsibitity for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Contacting Data Cube Support:

Emall; suppont @ datacubesystems.com
Phone: 407-857-9904 ext 0

Qur regular operating hours are M-F 9am 1o Spm EST, any non-emergency support requests after this time will be handled the next business day. After
haurs/Emergency support are available for an additional fee.
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